
Memorial Bell Tower 

They shall grow not old, as we that are left grow old: 

Age shall not weary them, nor the years condemn. 

At the going down of the sun and in the morning 

We will remember them. 

 

                        

 

The original church did not have the Bell tower. (See above). 

At a congregational meeting in January 1918, it was decided that a tower should be built on the South-West 

corner of the church.From various sources $974.97 was raised for the building of the tower and it is believed 

that this included the cost of the bell which was purchased from the “MC Shane Bell Foundry Co.  Baltimore, 

MD in 1919. 

The inscription on the East side of the bell gave the manufacturer: 

MC Shane Bell Foundry Co. 

Baltimore,  MD  1919. 

While the inscription on the West side read:  

Our Heroes 

1919 

East Lake Ainslie. 

                                                                                                      



The church was re-opened in the middle of September 1919, and the tower dedicated to the memory of the 

First World War vererans and casualities from the area. They were: 

Colin MacRae,  West Lake Ainslie 

Malcolm MacKay,  Trout River 

Danial MacGregor,  Scotsville 

Morris MacLean,  East Lake Ainslie 

John Grant MacKay,  Scotsville. 

A few years ago, a memorial plaque was placed on the tower by the Whycocomagh Legion and a 2nd 

World War Casualty from the area was added: 

Webster MacKinnon, East Lake Ainslie 
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